Jacques, Robert
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From: Samuel N Dorf
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 1:33 PM
To: Klopsch, Norbert S.; Duncan, William; Byington, Steve; Stephens, Rob; Hilton, Anne;
Epley, Chris; Jacques, Robert
Subject: INVITATION: Upcoming Events on Race at Wright Library

Dear City Leaders,

There are some really exciting things going on at Wright Memorial Library in Oakwood relevant to the discussions
we've been having about race and equality, and | wanted to make sure you had a chance to put these dates on your
calendar. Having city leaders present at these events would be wonderful. Extra copies of the two books for the
book club will be available at the library soon (I'm halfway through Kendi's How To Be an Antiracist and it is
excellent). You can place holds in the library catalog, and you'll get a copy as soon as possible. Registration is open
for each of these events through the library website.

Feb 22 - Racial Wealth Gap Simulation with Hall Hunger Initiative (https://www.wrightlibrary.org/RacialWealthGap)

March 14 - LET'S TALK: Antiracism Book Discussion - How to Be an Antiracist by Ibram X. Kendi
(https://www.wrightlibrary.org/HowToBeAnAntiracist)

May 3 - LET'S TALK: Antiracism Book Discussion - Raising White Kids by Jennifer Harvey
(https://www.wrightlibrary.org/RaisingWhiteKids)

Best,
Sam



